

## Angela Rice

1382 Upper Brush Creek Rd  
Fairview NC, 28730  
Cell: (828) 776-1664  
[aricern72@gmail.com](mailto:aricern72@gmail.com)

### Summary

Experienced relief charge nurse for hectic med surg floor. Experienced wound care nurse with strong history working in geriatrics. Routinely offers care and services above and beyond those expected of job description. Punctual, driven, and reliable local graduate.

### Key Qualifications

- Current BLS Certification
- AMSU relief charge nurse
- NUS on a busy general med floor
- Over 3 years of experience in the hospital
- Proficient with all direct patient care
- Finding resolutions for patient family members
- Wound Certified through QSM
- Preceptor for new hires and New graduate nurses

### Education

AB Tech, Asheville NC - *ADN* August 2011 - May 2014

A.C. Reynolds High School - *Diploma* Class of 1991

### Experience

\_ Fleshers of Fairview June 2021-Current

MDS Coordinator RAC-CT

\_Mission HCA Sept 2018-June 2021

- Relief Charge Nurse for busy Med Surg floor
- Preceptor for new hires
- Frequent care of detox patients
- Frequent care of long term antibiotics for IVDA patients

Fleshers of Fairview - *RN/Tx* October 2002 - Current

- Access and change dressings on central/ picc lines daily
- Abundant experience starting IV's and catheters with geriatric populations
- Lead wound care nurse for 120 bed facility
- Frequently assumed duties of assistant DON
- Assigned additional duties other than what would be expected of my position while simultaneously working above my experience level

Welch Allyn - *Factory line worker*

January 1999 - October 2002

- Obtained stock to Assemble an excess of 2000 components daily
- Oversaw and managed co-workers as lead member
- Ensured accurate packaging and labeling per company SOP

### **AWARDS**

- CNA of the year 2007,2008
- Resident choice award 2008
- Nurse of the year 2017
- Employee of the month May 2018
- Employee of the month April 2020